
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05790033 Date: 02/29/2016 

RELEASE IN PART 
B5,B6 

From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, April 1, 2012 4:49 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: 	 with FLOTUS Office on Nutrition, Obesity and Hunger 

Note both mssgs b/1 

From: Shrier, Jonathan 
Sent: Saturday, March 31, 2012 03:50 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Cc: Huang, Cindy Y; Franko, Kathryn L; Russell, Kathryn E 
Subject: Fw: 	 With FLOTUS Office on Nutrition, Obesity and Hunger 

I'm asking Kate Franko to think through options, including on 1,000 Days. 

Jonathan 

From: Feldbaum, Harley I  
Sent: Saturday, March 31, 2012 03:41 PM 
To: McKenna, Tjada (BFS/AA); Birx, Laura (GH/HIDN/NUT); Peniston, Anne (GH/HIDN/NUT); Brause, Jon C (DCHA/AA); 
Dworken, Jonathan(DCHA/PPM); McKean, Maeve (HHS/OS/OGA) (Maeve.McKean 	<Maeve.McKear 	 
Shrier, Jonathan 
Cc: Simon, Jennifer < 	 ; Smith, Gayle E. 
Subject: 	 with FLOTUS Office on Nutrition, Obesity and Hunger 

Dear Friends, 
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Best wishes, 

Harley 

Harley Feldbaum, Ph.D. 
Director, Global Health and Development 
National Security Staff 
Office:  
BB: 
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